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Winnie Chua

From: Low Yi Qian

Sent: Tuesday, 31 December 2019 9:10 AM

To: Winnie Chua

Subject: FW: NOTICE OF PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR MOTOR VEHICLE No. SLV8682X [ 

Your ref: SLE3129A (MSIG) ]

Attachments: PRI - SLV 8682 X - BHM - (MSIG) dtd 27.12.2019.pdf

Importance: High

Hi 
 

TP created.  
 

Thank you and have a great day ahead! 
 
Best Regards 
Low Yi Qian 
Admin Officer, Claims Services 
Direct line +65 6594 2525 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | yiqian_low@sg.msig-asia.com 

 

 
 
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd  16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220 

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg            
 

 
 

From: Motor Survey  

Sent: Friday, 27 December, 2019 1:18 PM 

To: Low Yi Qian <yiqian_low@sg.msig-asia.com> 

Cc: Winnie Chua <pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com>; Helene Phua <helene_phua@sg.msig-asia.com> 

Subject: FW: NOTICE OF PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR MOTOR VEHICLE No. SLV8682X [ Your 

ref: SLE3129A (MSIG) ] 

Importance: High 

 

NR case. 
 

 
 
Best Regards 
 
Lee Wee Ho 
Assistant Manager, Claims Services (In-House Survey) 
D : +65 6643 1347 | F : +65 6225 7402 | weeho_lee@sg.msig-asia.com 
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MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd  16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220 

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg            
 

 
 

From: Jenny <jenny@tcmg.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 27 December 2019 9:17 AM 

To: Motor Survey <motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.com>; Claims <claims@sg.msig-asia.com> 

Cc: 'Ling Leong Hui' <lhling@tcmg.com.sg>; Rachel Ling <jin@tcmg.com.sg>; 'tcmg backup' 

<tcmg.backup@gmail.com> 

Subject: NOTICE OF PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR MOTOR VEHICLE No. SLV 8682 X [ Your ref: 

SLE 3129 A ] 

Importance: High 

 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s). 

 

 

 

IMMEDIATE ATTENTION 
 

 

 

Your ref: (MSIG) SLE 3129 A 

Our ref: TCMG/SLV 8682 X/1219/BHM 

 

 
Dear Sirs 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

We attached herein a copy of our Notice of Pre-Repair Inspection for your attention. 

 

Thank you. 

 
 

 
 
Our team wishes you and your staff Merry Christmas and Happy New Year. 
    
    
(P/S : Please acknowledge receipt of this e(P/S : Please acknowledge receipt of this e(P/S : Please acknowledge receipt of this e(P/S : Please acknowledge receipt of this e----mail. Thank you.)mail. Thank you.)mail. Thank you.)mail. Thank you.) 

 

Regards 

 

 

Jenny Tham 
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TOMMY CHOO, MARK GO LLC 

151 Chin Swee Road  

#14-15/16 Manhattan House 

Singapore 169876 

Tel: 6532 2455 - Fax: 6538 9850 

Email Address: jenny@tcmg.com.sg 

 

 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any 
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents. 


